# Solid Rock's Response to COVID-19

- > Our classrooms are thoroughly cleaned on a daily basis. High-touch areas (classroom tables, toys, bathrooms) are sanitized on an as-needed basis throughout the school day.
- At this time, masks will <u>not</u> be worn by preschoolers or teachers.
- ➤ All absences will need to be emailed or called in so that we can catch any outbreak as early as possible.
- ➤ Handwashing will take place several times throughout the day which is no different than any other school year.
- ➤ Parents, siblings, or visitors will NOT be allowed in our classrooms or classroom hallways, except for Lambs and Puppies who will be dropped off outside their classroom door.
- ➤ Temperatures will be taken upon arrival for all staff and preschoolers. Any person with a temperature over 100° will not be allowed to enter the classroom.

We have our Action Plan for any suspected or diagnosed cases of COVID-19 listed below.

## Action Plan for COVID-19

Definition of close contact—any individual who was within 6 feet of an infected person for at least 15 minutes starting from 2 days before onset of illness/symptoms.

## **Preschool Children**

## A preschooler is confirmed to have COVID-19

- The sick preschooler and all siblings who attend Solid Rock must remain at home until the confirmed positive child is fever-free for 24 hours AND is 10 days past the symptom onset.
- Siblings are excluded for 10-days after their last date of close contact if they do not develop any symptoms. (or 7-days with a negative COVID test)
- Classroom will close and move to Distance Learning (if family signed up for it) for 10-days. This will take place depending upon the child's last date of contact in the classroom. If symptoms start on Monday and the preschoolers last attendance day was Wednesday, there would be no need to go to Distance Learning.

## A preschooler is symptomatic and pending lab results for COVID-19

- The sick preschooler is excluded from school until results are obtained.
  - o If negative, the child must be symptom-free for 24 hours before returning.
  - o If positive, see above action steps.
- Siblings, classmates, and teachers will be monitored for symptoms while waiting for test results.

## A preschooler who attends Solid Rock is a close contact (sibling, parent) to a known COVID-19 case

- Preschooler is excluded for 10-days if they do not develop any symptoms. (or 7-days with a negative COVID test)
- Siblings, classmates, and teachers will be monitored for symptoms until test results are known.

## **For Parents**

## A parent of child at Solid Rock has confirmed case of COVID-19 and has been in close contact

• Preschooler is excluded from school for 10-days after their last known date of close contact, if they do not develop any symptoms. (or 7-days with a negative COVID test)

## A parent of a child at Solid Rock is symptomatic, pending results.

- Preschooler is excluded from school until test results are in.
  - o If parent is positive, follow above action plan.
  - o If parent is negative preschooler can return to school.

## **For Employees**

## A Solid Rock Employee is confirmed to have COVID-19

- Staff member is excluded from working until she is 24-hours fever-free AND is at least 10 days past the symptom onset.
- Classroom will close and move to Distance Learning (if family signed up for it) for 10-days. This will take place depending upon the teacher's last date of contact in the classroom. If symptoms start on Monday and the teacher's last attendance day was Thursday, there would be no need to go to Distance Learning.

## A Solid Rock Employee is symptomatic, pending results

- Staff member is excluded until test results are in. If staff member is positive, follow above steps. If staff member is negative, she may return once symptom-free for 24 hours.
- Preschoolers and other staff members will be monitored for symptoms until test results are known.

# Solid Rock Staff Member is a close contact to a known case of COVID-19, outside of child care facility

- Staff member is excluded for 10-days after the last known date of close contact, if they do not develop any symptoms. (or 7-days with a negative COVID test.)
- Preschoolers and other staff members will be monitored for symptoms.